Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 10:28 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: IlI-PRS / GBJ 1241M -SURVEY BY Muhammed Akid (CS3/11123000903/Wny3)

Dear Huey Yon,

Audit check done for GBJ1241M without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

i Save the ELarth- Print only whenr recessary-

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 8:07 am

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: llI-PRS / GBJ 1241M -SURVEY BY Muhammed Akid (CS3/11123000903/Wny3)

Dear Simon,
MV Quoted and uploaded.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 5:11 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: llI-PRS / GBJ 1241M -SURVEY BY Muhammed Akid (CS3/11123000903/Wny3)

Dear Huey Yon,

Audit check done for GBJ1241M, found no MV quoted.



Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only when necessary-

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 4:34 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: I1I-PRS / GBJ 1241M -SURVEY BY Muhammed Akid (CS3/11123000903/Wny3)

Dear Simon,
For your audit

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933




